Isfeld, Lori

From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:24 PM

To: Isfeld, Lori

Cc: Gillan, Linda

Subject: . FW: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

This is one additional comment received on September 30, after the application is referred to Public Hearing on
September 24.

From: mailpost@vancouver.ca [mailto:mailpost@vancouver.ca]

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 4:23 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street -

Name: Susanna Polkki ) )
Address: 8 22(1) Personal and Confidential

Email:s 22(1) Personal and Confidential
Phone:

Comments:

I don't live in the area but stopped by the open house on a whim. Wow! | spend a lot of time on Main Street, shopping
or eating or hanging out and | think the proposed rezoning is perfect. What a great addition it would be to an already
thriving community.

Susanna



Isfeld, Lori

From: Rezoning Centre ‘

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:27 PM

To: Isfeld, Lori

Cc: Gillan, Linda

Subject: FW: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Another email correspondence received on September 30.

----- Original Message-----

From: mailpost@vancouver.ca [mailto:mailpost@vancouver.ca].
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Zeng, Yan :

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: Damien Roussin ,
Address: S 22(1) Personal and Confidential

Email: s 22(1) Personal and
Phone:confidential

Comments:

| think the proposed rezoning is the ideal way to fill in that block. | went to the open house this Spring and really
thought that the live/work, artist studio units were a great addition to the neighbourhood. It's really the kind of
creative design that fits so perfectly on Main Street.

Damien Roussin





